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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry_HE@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:35 PM

To: 'assignments’

Cc: Kim Pang CHAY [HTX), Kwee Huat TAN [HTX); ‘Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'
Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBF3172L

Hi Catherine and Ashley,

Please provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-man hours) for the following SPF vehicle at INDECO, with new
contractual rate. -

Ref: MHASPFO300000113 e

I L T

Pls also advise whether this vehicle is structurally safe to repair. {ret

- |'1 r.: '! i I
GBF3172L

[ 1]

Parts: ft___ /
1.1 FRT BUMPER UPPER . - all ']I".
1.2 FRT BUMPER LOWER W0~ B iy

1.3 ENGINE UNDER COVER COMPLETE
1.4 FRT BUMPER CLIPS

15 FRT BUMPER RETAINER RH

1.6 ENGINE UNDER COVER CLIPS

1.7 RHF FENDER

18 RHF FENDER INNER SHIELD

19 RHF FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP
1.10 RHF FENDER LAMP ASSY

111 RHF FENDER LAMP WIRE HARNESS
112 RHF WHEEL HOUSE

113 HEADLAMP RH

1.14 FOGLAMP RH

115 FOGLAMP BRACKET RH

116 RHF FENDER CORNER GLASS

1.17 WIPER TANK

1.18 RHF TYRE 215/70/16R SOR 5 CAT B
1.18 RHF METEL RIM 16"

1.20 RHF LOWER ARM

1.21 RHF KNUCKLE ARM

1.22 RHF WHEEL HUB

1.23 RHF WHEEL BEARING

1.24 RHF 5/ABSORBER

1.25 RHF TIE ROD

1.26 RHF TIE ROD END

1.27 RHF DOOR

1.28 RHF 5IDE APRON PANEL 64574-4H400
1.29 FRT BUMPER BRACKER RH B6556-4H000
1.30 FRT BUMPER LOWER LIP

1.31 FOGLAMP GRILLE

1.32 FRT BUMPER STAY RH B6552-4H500
1.33 RHF ANTI ROLL BAR LINK

1.34 ANT| ROLL BAR

1.35 RHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT WITH 1.20



. 1.36  ABS TUBE PIPE 58718-4H950
" 1.37  ABS TUBE PIPE 58711-4H350

1.38  ABS TUBE MODULE 58713-4H950
1.39  ABS TUBE MODULE 58715-4H850
1.40  ABS PUMP ASSY
141  RHF ABS SENSOR
142  HEADLAMP LH

Labour

1.1 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BONNET b
1.2 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER 5
1.3 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHF FENDER 4
1.4 | TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY SUPPORT PANEL 2
2
6
8

15 | TO REMOVE AND REFIX CONDENSER,RADIATOR AND TOP UP AC GAS
1.6 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHF DOOR
1.7 | TO REPLACE WIRENESS

1.8 | TO REMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS IN COMPARTMENT TO ASSIST WORK 10
1.9 | TO ALIGN,REPAIR AND RESPRAY CHASSIS &
1.10 | TO REPLACE RHF WHEEL HOUSE 10

1.11 | TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHF FENDER 5
1.12 | TO REPLACE RHF UNDERCARRIAGE 2
1.13 | TO REPLACE ABS PUMP AND TUBE 4
1
1

1.14 | TO REPLACE RHF FENDER CORNER GLASS
1.15 | TO SEND VEHICLE FOR WHEEL ALIGHMENT

Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer

Capability Sustainment

Home Team Science & Technology (Forward Deployment to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725
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HT safety and security_
Home Team Science & Technology Agency W htx.govisg FBib.com/HTXSG IG Instagram.com/htx_sg
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry_ HE@htx.gov.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 4:25 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR; Kim Pang CHAY (HTX]; Kwee Huat TAN (HTX)

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBF3172L
Hi Shiau Chan,

Ok, pls send all documents in soft copies.

Thanks.

Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer (Land Systems — Vehicles)

Capability Sustainment

Home Team 5cience & Technaology Agency (Forward Deployed to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

L]
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mpactin oy
® e Singapore’s ¢ Budding Our Future ogether

HTX safety and security_
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From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 2:22 PM

To: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry_HE@htx.gov.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; Kim Pang CHAY (HTX) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@htx.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (HTX)
<TAN_Kwee_Huat@htx.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBF3172L

Dear Perry,

Kindly advise whether we can submit our report to you as dated 23/01/2020.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: H2z6-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S{40897373)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 11:24 AM

To: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry HE@htx.gov.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Kim Pang CHAY (HTX) <CHAY Kim_ Pang@htx.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN (HTX)




Shiau Chan !LKI{huto]

From: Perry HE (HTX) <Perry_HE@htx.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 11:39 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR: Kim Pang CHAY (HTX), Kwee Huat TAN (HTX)

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBF3172L
Hi Shiau Chan,

Apology, should be these 2 labour items, thanks.

TO REMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS IN
28 | COMPARTMENT TO ASSIST WORK unconrirm 5 1 0
2.9 | TO ALIGN,REPAIR AND RESPRAY CHASSIS UNCONFRM A
Perry He Junyun

Contract Management Engineer (Land Systems — Vehicles)

Capability Sustainment

Home Team Science & Technology Agency (Forward Deployed to SPF)
DID: (65) 6478 4869 | HP: (65) 9191 5725

Shany HOME TEAM .7
impacting o’ X
Singapore’s e
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From: Perry HE (HTX)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 lanuary 2020 11:36 AM

To: 'Shiau Chan {LKKAuto)' <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Kim Pang CHAY (HTX) <CHAY_Kim_Pang@htx.gov.sg>; Kwee Huat TAN [HTX)
<TAN_Kwee_Huat@htx.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - GBF3172L

Hi Shiau Chan,

INDECO has requested to add in these 2 items back as we have verified that ABS Pump needs to be replaced.
Able to get your surveyor to confirm the man hours for these items?

2.7 | TO REPLACE WIRENESS UNCONFIRM

2.8 | TO REMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS IN COMPARTMENT TO ASSIST WORK UNCONFIRM

Thank you.
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SCOPE OF WORK
1 F'a provide labour, maicrialbs, irsnsportation, mols and purts and sthers deemed neerssary to earry sul the follvw iug repaies:
Indeco |
CONTRACTOR =|Enpumm VEHRTYPE ; UNIT:| PROCOM Reference Na.
Lad
VEH N0 ; GBF 31721 |MB REPAIR TYPE:  ACCIDENT T ———
VEH MAKEMODEL HYUNDAI H1 Milenge: 92125 1100037962
Sark | Farm Cont Por | Total Fars Cast Per Unit
Up Rape| VWit After Mark | Afier Mark Up (5)
Lp (%)
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0% 10204 102.00
0% T80 1800
3" 1200 [8.00
0% B i} 1500
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131 CRILLE w 180,00 1 W% | 21600 316,00
132 1 20% 1800 1800
] 1 0% 5040 040
1.3 1 % 554 00 558.00
1.3% I % 0.00 .00
.36 1 0% B8.00 168,00
37 1 2% 6800 T6E.00
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N | Man-llour | Man- | Tewl San-
SN 5 LABOUR DESCRIPTION ]I Rate (5} ol g
i - Scape Of Repains
1.1 [TOREFLACE AND RESPRAY BONNET | (IR 6
12 [TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY FRI BUMPER 7, R $ & 30800
3 |TO REFLACE AND RESPRAY RHF FENDER ~ T RILAD i 24120
4 [TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY SUPPORT PANEL - | 150 7 - 1238
5 |TO REMOVE AND REFIX CONDENS DIATOR AND TOP UF AC GAS -~ | GLAD 2 & 13180
& [TO -~ | BiND 6+ 3080
7 |TO REPLACE WIRENESS ' O 494 40
1L | TO REMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS [N COMP. [ENT 100 ASS 180 :
) mm%wm mgmvﬂ‘m N T TBIAD - 6
L10iTO oUS -~ Y4 e | i.80 10 #1800
1.11 [ TO REPAIR AND ¥ LHF FENDER [ .80 § R 0900
1.12|TO REFLACE E -~ s T BiED 2 &0
.13 |TO REPLALCE ABS PUMP AND TUBE P [ eLED Fl 247.20
14| TO REPLACE REF FENDER CORNER § 7 R ] a1 80
1.15 | TO SEND VEHICLE FOR WHEEL ALIGHMENT o~ (T[] ] 61.80
1 Additional Services
!
|

Labour Total: | § 444580

GRAND TOTAL: | § 1438090

Contractor shall complete the entire repair within 80  working devs npos quotation approved date.
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Dt Diase: P=tc
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All compieted repaits st be veried by Home Tean Contract Manuger * Fleet Manaysr hefors pryment can be made
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ACCIDENT/DAMAGE REPAIR AND AD HOC WORKS REQUEST FORM

Vehicle No GBF3172L Division/Unit | PROCOM
5. FRC, minibos) MINIBUS Date | 15/11/2018
Vehiicia Make & Model | HYUNDA! STAREX Mileage flom} | 52129
Police Report No &
ey dee Date of Actident (if applicable]
NP168 (Accident involve 3Party) | v T/20191112/7022







Registration No. GBF 31720

PARTE
PARTS COST TOTAL #kATS

N el PARTS OTY Condition ::_:'T:T:E: COST (§) AFTER anlf""

up MARK LP

1 |MaTEmIALS

L1 [|FRT BUMPER LUPPER 1 CRACKED 5300.00 £300.00
1.1 |FRT BUMPER LOWER i CRACKED 537TH.DO 5276.00
13 |ENGINE UNDER COVER COMPLETE 1 MISSING $102.00 $102.00
1.4 |FRT BUMPER (LIPS 10 NECESSARY LA S1A00
L5 |FRT BUMPER RETAINER RH 1 MIESING L1800 S18.00
1 ENGINE LINDER COVER CLIPS 10 NECESSARY 180 41800
1.7 |RHF FEMDER 1 DISTORTED $264.00 £264.00
1.8 |IRHF FENDER INMER SHIELD 1 MISSING S78.00 STH.00
1.5 [RHF FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIF 1] NECESSARY §1.80 S1080
130 |RHF FENDER LAME ASSY 1 DISTORTED 53000 $30.00
1.11 |RHF FENDER LAMP WIRE HARNESS 1 UNCONFIRM £1,.260.00
1.11 JRHF WHEEL HOUSE 1 DISTORTED £1.500.00 %1 500,00
1.13 [HEapLAMP RH 1 CRACKED 456 00 5456 00
114 JFOGLAMP RH 1 SCRATCHED §132.00 £$132.00
115 |FOGLAMP BRACKET RH BENT
116 |RHF FENDER CORNER GLASS 1 DEFORMED 5210.00 $210.00
L17 |WIFER TANK 1 DEFORMED 55400 ¥34.00
118 |RHF TYRE 215/T0/16R SOR 5 CAT B i PLNCTURED 2244 50 €244 50
119 |RHF METEL RIM 156" 1 HENT L2700 LIM6.00
1.20 |WHE LOAWER ARM 1 BENT $198.00 $158 00
1.2]1 |RHF KNUCKLE ARM 1 BENT 5312.00 £312.00
122 |RHF WHEEL Hul g BENT S88.00 $288.00
113 |HHF WHEEL BEARING BENT
124 JHHE 5 ABSOHBER 1 BENT 415800 $158.00
1.28 |HHE TIE ROD 1 EENT 81 50 $81.50
126 |RHF TIE ROD END 1 BENT €600 %66 00
1.27 IH HF DOOR 1 REPAIR S552.00
128 IH HF SIDE APRON PANEL G4574-4H400 1 MISSING 5108.00 L108.00
1.29 IFRT BLUMPER BRACKET RH EESSE-AHD00 1 CRACKED £18.00 $18.00
L30 1”" BLIMPER LOWER LiP 1 HOT CONSISTENT &2 00
L3l JFOGLAMP GRILLE 1 CEFORMED 5216.00 S316.00
152 JERT BUMPER STAY BM BESS2-AM500 1 MISSING $18.00 418,00
133 |RHF ANTI BROLL BAR | INK 1 BENT L5040 S50 a0
L34 JaNTI ROLL BAR 1 BENT S5E8.00 £5BE.DO
135 |HHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT WITH 1.20 1 BENT
1.36 |ABS TUBE PIPE SET1E-4H%50 1 BENT 5168.00 5168.00
1.37 AR5 TUBE PIPESBT11-4H350 1 BENT S168.00 S16E.00
1 ABS TUBE MODULE SET13-4HS50 1 BENT S11amn £114.00
135 AR5 TUBE MODULE SE715%-4H350 1 BENT 516200 L£1672.00
1.40 |ABS PLIMP ASSY 1 LINCOMF IR 5702.00
141 |RHF ABS SENSOR 1 UNCOMFIRM $156.00
147 |HEADLAKP LH 1 NDT CONSISTENT 5455.00

TOTAL PARTS COST

£5.741.30




SCOPE OF REPAIRS

i1 T AEPLALCE AND RESPRAY BONNET B
il TD REPLACE AMD RESPRAY FAT BUMPER 5
P | 10 REPLACE AND RESPRAY AMF FENDER 4
14 |TOREPAIA AND RESPAAY SLUPPORT PANEL 2
25 |TOAEMOVE AND REFD CONDENSER RADLATOR AND TOP UF AC GAS 1
1E |10 HEPLACE AND HESPRAY RHF DOOR 5
1.7 |10 REPLACE WIRENESS [uUNCONFIRM
18 T0 REMMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS IN COMPARTMENT TO ALSET WORE 10
449 TO ALIGHN REPAR AND RESPRAY CHASSIS -]
210 |70 REPLACE AHF WHEEL HOUSE 10
1.11 |70 REPAIS AND BESPRAY LHF FENDER [NOT CONSISTENT
112 |70 REPLACE RHF UNDERCARRNIAGE 2
1.13 [TO AEPLACE ABS PUMP AND TUBE 4
114 |T0 REFLACE AHF FENDER CORNER GLASS 1
115 |70 SEND VEHICLE FOR WHEEL ALIGHMENT 1
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR SA.00




ATTN : PERRY

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
Reg Mo 188607188R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9807108-R

ACCIDENT CLAIMS SECTION (SPORE POLICE
FORCE) POLICE LOGISTICS BASE (PLB) 1
HEMMANT ROAD SINGAPORE 438675

Ref

Date - 12-03-2020

CS/SPF18021

Make & III

HYUNDAI H1 STAREX 2.5

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MHASPFO300000113 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PERRY o4MM2r2019

Assign Date

AT 7 T,
icular & Condition
=t waich

L/H Rear Tyre

Accident Date

c.c 2497

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. EMFWEBXTKMGLIA18048 Colour BLUE
Odomaeater 82128 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |21570R16 ROADSTONE 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/70 R16 ROADSTONE 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[215/70R16 ROADSTONE 5mm

21570 R1B 5mm

ROADSTONE

PORTION.

Survey held at

INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD

39 DEFU LANE 12.
SINGAPORE 538138




| ) 7 £

- -
A = Pie Lid

Company Registration o, 199607 188R

51 UBEAVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UHIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Registration No. GBF 31TZL

PARTS
PARTS TOTAL
Y TSR ';::5 Condition c:ﬂs:rpt:r ml m
AFTER AFTER ary
MARK UP | MARK UP
| MATERIALS
1.1 | FRT BUMPER UPPER 1 CRACKED $300.00 £300.00
1.2 | FRT BUMPER LOWER 1 CRACKED $276.00 | 5276.00
13 | ENGINE UNDER COVER COMPLETE 1 MISSING $102.00 5102.00
1.4 | FRT BUMPER CLIPS 10 NECESSARY S1.ED $18.00
15 | FAT BUMPER RETAINER RH 1 MISSING $1B.00 $18.00
16 | ENGINE UNDER COVER CLIPS 10 NECESSARY 5180 $18.00
1.7 | RHF FENDER 1 DISTORTED $264.00 5264.00
1.8 | RHF FENDER INNER SHIELD 1 MISSING 578.00 S78.00
1.9 | RHF FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP 6 NECESSARY $1.80 510.80
1.10 | RHF FENDER LAMP ASSY 1 DISTORTED 530,00 530,00
111 | RHF FENDER LAMP WIRE HARNESS 1 UNCONFIRM | 51,260.00 | 5$1,260.00
112 | RHF WHEEL HOUSE 1 DISTORTED | $1,500.00 | $1,500.00
113 | HEADLAMP RH 1 CRACKED S456.00 S456.00
114 | FOGLAMP RH SCRATCHED
1 $132.00 $132.00
1.15 | FOGLAMP BRACKET RH BENT
1.16 | RHF FENDER CORMER GLASS 1 DEFORMED $210.00 $210.00
117 | WIPER TANK 1 DEFORMED | 554.00 $54.00
1.18 | RHF TYRE 215/70/16R SOR 5 CATB 1 PUNCTURED | $244.50 | 524450
1.19 | RHF METEL RIM 16" 1 BENT $276.00 | $276.00
120 | RHF LOWER ARM 1 BENT $198.00 $19B.00
1.21 | RHF KNUCKLE ARM 1 BENT $312.00 $312.00
1.22 | AHF WHEEL HUB BENT
1 S2E88.00 5288.00
1.23 | RHF WHEEL BEARING BENT
1.24 | RHF S/ABSORBER 1 BENT 5$198.00 %198.00
1.25 | RHF TIE ROD 1 BENT SEL.E0 SE1.60
1.26 | RHF TIE ROD END 1 BENT 566.00 566.00
1.27 | RHF DOOR 1 REPAIR 5552.00




1.28 | RHF SIDE APRON PANEL 64574-4H400 1 MISSING £10800 | S108.00
1.29 | FRT BUMPER BRACKET RH 86556-4H000 1 CRACKED $18.00 S18.00
130 | FRT BUMPER LOWER LIP 1 c ou:ﬂts‘;em 542,00
131 | FOGLAMP GRILLE 1 DEFORMED | $21600 | $216.00
1.32 | FRT BUMPER STAY RH B6552-4H500 1 MISSING 518.00 518.00
1.33 | RHF ANTI ROLL BAR LINK 1 BENT 550.40 550,40
1.34 | ANTI ROLL BAR 1 BENT $588.00 | $588.00
1.35 | RHF LOWER ARM BALL JOINT WITH 1.20 1 BENT
1.36 | ABS TUBE PIPE 58718-4H990 1 BENT $168.00 | $168.00
1.37 | ABS TUBE PIPE SB711-4H350 1 BENT $168.00 | $168.00
138 | ABS TUBE MDDULE 58713-4H350 1 BENT 511400 | 5114.00
1.39 | ABS TUBE MODULE 58715-4H950 1 BENT $162.00 | 5162.00
1.40 | ABS PUMP ASSY 1 UNCONFIRM | $702.00 | 5702.00
1.41 | AHF ABS SENSOR 1 UNCONFIRM | 515600 | 5156.00
142 | HEADLAMP LH 1| uu';?s:em $456.00
COSTING TOTAL PARTS COST $8,859.30
2 | SCOPE OF REPAIRS
21 | TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY BONNET 6
2.2 | TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER 5
2.3 | TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY RHF FENDER 4
2.4 | TOREPAIR AND RESPRAY SUPPDRT PANEL 2
25 | TO REMOVE AND REFIX CONDENSER,RADIATOR AND TOP UP AC GAS 2
2.6 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHF DOOR 5
2.7 | TO REPLACE WIRENESS UNCONFIRM
28 | TOREMOVE AND REFIX ENGINE PARTS IN COMPARTMENT TO ASSIST 10
WORK
2.9 | TO ALIGN,REPAIR AND RESPRAY CHASSIS 6
2.10 | TO REPLACE RHF WHEEL HOUSE 10
2.11 | TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHF FENDER :::ISISYEHT
212 | TO REPLACE RHF UNDERCARRIAGE 2
2.13 | TO REPLACE ABS PUMP AND TUBE 4
2.14 | TO REPLACE RHF FENDER CORNER GLASS i
2.15 | TOSEND VEHICLE FOR WHEEL ALIGHMENT 1
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 58.00
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XING GUO QIANG
M MATAI AMSAE-A
Automaotive Assessar

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

;- This Repori 15 made solely for ihe use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report. Mo liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract of loft, is accepted o any thitd party who may rely on
the Report wholly or In part. Any third party acting or relying on this Reporl. in whole or in part, does 50 al his or her own risk




